
From: Peter Domine 

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 9:05 AM 

To: 'Peter Strauhal'; Paul LaScola 

Subject: RE: Antonio Diaz Site Plan 

Attachments: 24-119715 Land Use App.pdf; Tax Lot Map 073W24BA.pdf 

 

Hi Peter and Paul, 

The plans are fine, however, as noted in the completeness review, we still need a written statement 

explaining the request for the Adjustment, as well as a signed copy of the land use application (attached) 

and copy of the deed. From the tax lot map (attached), it appears there is an old property line right 

where the proposed new house would be. We need the current vesting deed to know whether this 

property line is still there or if it will need to be removed (e.g., by a property line adjustment). Please 

submit these items so we can continue our review.  

 

Peter Domine 

He/him/his 

Planner II 

City of Salem | Community Planning and Development Department |Planning  

555 Liberty St SE, Room 305 

Salem, Oregon 97301 

pdomine@cityofsalem.net  | 503-540-2311 

Facebook  |  YouTube  |  Linkedin  |  www.cityofsalem.net  

 

From: Peter Strauhal <peter@pcsoutback.com>  

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 6:42 PM 

To: Peter Strauhal <peter@pcsoutback.com>; Paul LaScola <therighthomesolution@gmail.com>; Peter 

Domine <PDomine@cityofsalem.net> 

Subject: Antonio Diaz Site Plan 

 

Peter, This site plan has been uploaded to the portal. Paul will call you tomorrow to discuss. 

 

 

Peter Lyle Strauhal, AIA, LEED AP 
CEO 
PCS Outback Buildings LLC 
East Coast: 3640 Dorchester Rd, North Charleston, SC 29405 
Central West Coast: 425 Ewald Ave SE, Salem, OR 97302 
Southwest Coast: 17990 Granada Dr, Victorville, CA 92395 
Office: 503.763.9641 
Cell: 503.507.7007 

peter@pcsoutback.com 

https://www.facebook.com/CityOfSalemOR/
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofsalemplanningpublicm779
https://www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-salem




Permit #: 24 119715 00 PLN


Land Use Application


Planning/Permit Application Center
City Hall


555 Liberty St. SE, Room 320


Salem OR 97301-3513


503-588-6213 planning@cityofsalem.net


If you need the following translated in Spanish, please call 503-588-6256.


Si usted necesita lo siguiente traducido en español, por favor llame 503-588-6256.


Project Description
Class 2 Adjustment request for relief from development standards requesting a reduction of rear setbackand/or 


front and rear setback.


Class 2 Adjustment


Work site location and information


2020 PARK AV NE


SALEM OR 97301


North Lancaster Neighborhood Association (NOLA)


073W24BA01000


 0.28


Street address of or location of subject 


property


Size of property (acres)


Tax Lot Number


Neighborhood Association


People information
Applicant PAUL LASCOLA 425 EWALD AV SE


SALEM OR 97302


805-298-5457


therighthomesolution@gmail.com


Owner JOSE ANTONIO DIAZ 828 DOVE AV NE


SALEM OR 97301-7724


503-949-1435


antoniodiaz3495@gmail.com


Contact PAUL LASCOLA 425 EWALD AV SE


SALEM OR 97302


805-298-5457


therighthomesolution@gmail.com


503-507-7007, pstrauhal@gmail.comContact Peter Lyle Strauhal


Project information
Site Area (Acreage) .28


Comprehensive Plan RS


Zoning RS


Number of Lots 1


Number of Class 2 Adjustments 1


MS4 Reporting No


Existing use structures and/or other 


improvements on site


Existing single family residence, Existing detached garage


Neighborhood Association Contact Emailed Neighborhood association about request for adjustment


Salem-Keizer Transit Contact No contact made


Homeowners Association None applicable
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Permit #: 24 119715 00 PLN


Land Use Application


Land Use fees


Description Amount


Automation Surcharge $5.00


Zoning Adjustment - Class 2 $1,989.00


$1,994.00Total Fees


Terms and Conditions
Correct information: I hereby certify I have read and examined this application and know the same to be true 


and correct. All provisions of laws and ordinances governing this type of work will be complied with whether 


specified herein or not.


Copyright release for government entities: I hereby grant permission to the City of Salem to copy, in whole 


or part, drawings and all other materials submitted by me, my agents, or representatives. This grant of 


permission extends to all copies needed for administration of the City's regulatory, administrative, and legal 


functions, including sharing of information with other governmental entities.


Indemnity: I, the permit applicant, shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City of Salem, its officers, 


employees and agents from any and all claims arising out of or in connection with work done under this permit.


Authorizations
●   Property owners and contract purchasers are required to authorize the filing of this application and must 


sign below. This signed form must be uploaded with other review documents.


●   If the applicant and/or property owner is a Limited Liability Company (LLC), please also provide a list of 


all members of the LLC with your application.


●   All signatures represent that they have full legal capacity to and hereby do authorize the filing of this 


application and certify that the information and exhibits herewith submitted are true and correct.


●   I (we) hereby grant consent to the City of Salem and its officers, agents, employees, and/or independent 


contractors to enter the property identified above to conduct any and all inspections that are considered 


appropriate by the City to process this application.


This application was electronically submitted to the City of Salem Permit Application Center by PAUL 


LASCOLA (PersonID: 363618) on September 19, 2024 at 6:34 PM.
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Permit #: 24 119715 00 PLN


Land Use Application


Authorized Signature:


Printed Name: Date:


Address (include ZIP):


I (we) hereby give notice of the following concealed or unconcealed dangerous conditions on the property:


Authorized Signature:


Printed Name: Date:


Address (include ZIP):


Authorized Signature:


Printed Name: Date:


Address (include ZIP):


I (we) certify that I (we) have read, understood, and confirm all the statements listed above and 


throughout the application form.


(For office use only)


Received by: Date: Receipt Number:
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is this line still described in the deed?





